

**Amendment to Foothills Education Charter High School By-Laws  
Adopted March 2016**

4.2The Governance Board shall consist of up to 13 members who shall be the Superintendents of the following school districts in the State of Georgia: Baldwin County School District, Barrow County School District, Clarke County School District, Jackson County School District, and Madison County School District; a community representative nominated by the superintendent from each of the listed school districts to be approved by the entire board, a representative from NEGA RESA, and a representative from the Georgia Department of Corrections and a community member recommended and by the Georgia Department of Corrections. The members of the Governance Board who are not superintendents shall serve such terms, not to exceed two years, as may be established by the Board upon their appointment. A majority of the members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. If a quorum is present, the acts of a majority of the members in attendance shall be the acts of all of the Governance Team. If the superintendent/director of one of the school districts is unable to attend the meeting for any reason, he or she may, but is not required to, designate an alternate that he or she may empower to vote in his or her stead. **Governance Board members must attend the annual approved State Charter School Commission training. If any board member is unable to attend the training then the board member will become a non-voting member of the board serving as member of the Advisory Committee to the Governance Board. The Board membership will be at least 5 members but it may be as many as 13 members. Board membership is confirmed June 30 of each calendar year. There must always be an odd number of Governance Team members. The chairperson will become a non-voting member, if necessary, to create the odd number membership.**

**Foothills Education Charter High School  
Governance Board Membership for 2016-2017**

1. Dr. Allen McCannon, Madison Foothills, Madison County School District Superintendent, Foothills Chairperson
2. Dr. April Howard, Jackson Foothills, Jackson County School District Superintendent, Foothills Vice-Chairperson
3. Ms. Shirley Aaron, Madison Foothills community representative, Director of Madison County Mentor Program
4. Mr. Brione Burrows, Baldwin Foothills community representative, faculty Central Regional Technical College
5. Dr. Buster Evans, Correctional System, Assistant Commissioner, Georgia Department of Corrections
6. Dr. Keith Everson, At-Large Community, Executive Director, North East Georgia Regional Educational Center (RESA)
7. Mr. Valdon Daniel, Clarke Foothills community representative, retired principal
8. Dr. Marcy Hunt-Harris, Correctional System community representative, Director of Student-Support Services, Monroe County
9. Dr. Philip Lanoue, Clarke Foothills, Clarke County School District Superintendent
10. Dr. Chris McMichael, Barrow Foothills, Barrow County School District Superintendent
11. Dr. Noris Price, Baldwin Foothills, Baldwin County District Superintendent

**Advisory Committee to the Governance Board:**

- Mr. Spencer Breedlove, Barrow Foothills Community Representative, Pastor Statham Community Church  
Mr. Michael Williams, Jackson Foothills community representative, Director of Jackson County Boys & Girls Club

DRAFT